

Andrew M. Keeny  
6404 Ballentine St  
Shawnee, KS 66203  
913-515-8618  
andrew\_keeney@yahoo.com

Professional Objective:

To utilize the knowledge and strategies gained over twenty years in warehousing, distribution, logistics, and inventory control as well as ten years in management to provide sound solutions to supply chain issues.

Summary of Qualifications

Ten plus years of logistics management and customer service  
Ten years of leadership and facilitation of high volume distribution projects  
10 years of personnel and safety management  
Two years freight rating, scheduling, routing, and cost analysis  
Development of forecasting and inventory planning methodologies in an international supply chain

Education:

Associate of Liberal Arts Degree (May 2009)  
Johnson County Community College

Bachelors of Business Administration (Tentative May 2021)  
University of Kansas

Experience:

Multivac USA

July 2019-Current

Films & Materials Analyst

Working with sales to develop a forecast and forecasting tools. Working with purchasing on replenishment order optimization. Analysis of costs and development of pricing strategies.

June 2018-June 2019

Customer Demand Coordinator

Managing relationships with internal and external customers, inventory management of 3pl sites, order management, managing costs versus customer needs, developing forecasting and inventory planning methodologies in an international supply chain.

Sysco Foodservice Detroit  
Inventory Control Supervisor

December 2017

Lead the inventory counting team, assisted with day to day tasks, and researched inventory adjustments

Tyson Foods Olathe Distribution Center  
Warehouse Supervisor June 2008-December 2017

September 2004-2017

Waive Planner/Workflow Queue Supervisor Coordinate the management of all inbound and outbound materials as well as order allocation

Communicated with sales, production plants, transportation dispatchers, and quality assurance about shortages related to on hand or in transit inventory for TL and LTL freight

Execution of customer requirements and communication when completed or a deviation is needed

Oversight of five person crew that handle billing, yard shuttle drivers, and a trailer inventory specialist

Assisting sales with any last second requests

This is accomplished utilizing warehouse management programs like SAP, RedPrairie, AS400, Microsoft office, Outlook, in addition to all warehouse and office equipment

Inbound/Outbound/Box Supervisor

Trained, motivated, coached and disciplined a large and diverse workforce

Audited for quality and accuracy

Managed by walking around and being available for the team

Audited for safety, had conversations and added protocols as necessary

Troubleshoot issues related to warehouse capacity, RF systems, and miss-shipments

Managed payroll, vacation and leave requests as requested

Filled in for manager as needed

Assisted in the interview and selection process for new hires

Investigated any injuries, accidents or behavioral conflicts that occur on shift

Logistics and Appointment Coordinator August 2007-June 2008

Collaborated with Tyson customers and international company facilities to schedule inbound freight deliveries

Assisted the Load Planner with the routing of freight loads in the region by designing the route, rated routes for cost, assigned the freight to be loaded into the truck, and coordinated the delivery of the goods

Warehouse Lead September 2006-August 2007

Assisted warehouse management with projects as needed

Learned and operated the workflow queue and inbound processes

Logistics and Appointment Coordinator (temporary) March 2005-September 2006

Collaborated with Tyson customers and international company facilities to schedule inbound freight deliveries

Assisted the Load Planner with the routing of freight loads in the region by designing the route, rated routes for cost, assigned the freight to be loaded into the truck, and coordinated the delivery of the goods

Dockworker September 2004-March 2005

Performed duties associated with the distribution of products to include reach work, order selection, loading, unloading and other duties as assigned